



**OFFICE OF THE DISTRICT ATTORNEY
LEHIGH COUNTY COURTHOUSE**

Gavin P. Holihan
District Attorney

455 WEST HAMILTON STREET
ALLENTOWN, PENNSYLVANIA 18101-1614
PHONE (610) 782-3100 | FAX (610) 820-3323

November 14, 2024

Scott S. Harris, Clerk
Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street, N.E.
Washington, DC 20543

**Re: Harvey M. Robinson v. Laurel Harry, Secretary, Pennsylvania
Department of Corrections, et al.
No. 24-5782 (Capital Case)**

Dear Mr. Harris:

On October 15, 2024, a petition for writ of certiorari was placed on the docket in the above-captioned capital case. Accordingly, respondent's brief in opposition is due on or before November 18, 2024.

Respondent will be unable to comply with this due date because the assigned assistant district attorney has numerous other matters with forthwith deadlines. Therefore, we respectfully request a thirty-day extension of time, until December 18, 2024, in which to file our brief in opposition to the petition for writ of certiorari.

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

/s/ Ramma R. Mineo
RAMMA R. MINEO
Senior Deputy District Attorney
rammamineo@lehighcounty.org
Attorney for Respondent

RRM/mcr
cc: Eric P. Motylinski
Counsel for Petitioner